Request for Bids:
Chatham County—Moncure Collection Center Site Work
Bid Form

BIDDER acknowledges receipt of the following ADDENDUM:
ADDENDUM#1

BID SCHEDULE

BIDDER agrees to perform all the work described in the BID DOCUMENTS -Scope of Work and drawings -
for the following Lump Sum prices for each Center:

Moncure Collection Center: $_102,216.00

Provide the cost for providing and installing one ton of ABC stone $ 95.00 /ton
Provide the unit cost for full depth pavement repair $139.43/sy
Add Alternate 1: Overlay Driveway $11.269.00

NOTE: BIDS shall include sales tax and all other applicable taxes and fees.

Respectfully submitted:

/"“} 7 739 S Main Street Randleman, NC

Signature Address
President 4/30/25

Title Date
NC#41447

Contractor’s GC License

SI;:AL— (if BID is by a corporation)
B .
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AntachtoBid AtachtoBid AttachtoBid AttachtoBid Attachto Bid Astachto Bid Attachto Bid Attach to Bid

State of North Carolina AFFIDAVIT A - Listing of Good Faith Efforts
County of Randolph

(Name of Bidder)
Affidavitof A&M Construction Services Inc.
| have made a good faith effort to comply under the following areas checked:

Bidders must earn at least 50 points from the good faith efforts listed for their bid to be
considered responsive. (1 NC Administrative Code 30 1.0101)

1 - (10 pts) Contacted minority businesses that reasonably could have been expected to submit a quote and
that were known to the contractor, or available on State or local government maintained lists, at least 10 days
before the bid date and notified them of the nature and scope of the work to be performed.

Q- -{10 pts) Made the construction plans, specifications and requirements available for review by prospective
minority businesses, or providing these documents to them at least 10 days before the bids are due.

&l s- (15 pts) Broken down or combined elements of work into economically feasible units to facilitate minority
participation.
Qas- (10 pts) Worked with minority trade, community, or contractor organizations identified by the Office of

Historically Underutilized Businesses and included in the bid documents that provide assistance in
recruitment of minority businesses.

B s- (10 pts) Attended prebid meetings scheduled by the public owner.

Qs- (20 pts) Provided assistance in gefting required bonding or insurance or provided altematives to bonding
or insurance for subcontractors.

Q- (15 pts) Negotiated in good faith with interested minority businesses and did not reject them as
unqualified without sound reasons based on their capabilities. Any rejection of a minority business based on
lack of qualification should have the reasons documented in writing.

Qs- (25 pts) Provided assistance to an otherwise qualified minority business in need of equipment, loan
capital, lines of credit, or joint pay agreements to secure loans, supplies, or letters of credit, including waiving
credit that is ordinarily required. Assisted minority businesses in obtaining the same unit pricing with the
bidder's suppliers in order to help minority businesses in establishing credit.

Qos- (20 pts) Negotiated joint venture and partnership arrangements with minority businesses in order to
increase opportunities for minority business participation on a public construction or repair project when
possible.

&) 10- (20 pts) Provided quick pay agreements and policies to enable minority contractors and suppliers to
meet cash-flow demands.

The undersigned, if apparent low bidder, will enter into a formal agreement with the firms listed in the
Identification of Minority Business Participation schedule conditional upon scope of contract to be
executed with the Owner. Substitution of contractors must be in accordance with GS143-128.2(d)
Failure to abide by this statutory provision will constitute a breach of the contract.

The undersigned hereby certifies that he or she has read the t
commitment and is authorized to bind the bidder to the

of the minority bus
nt herein set f

Date; 4/30/25 Name of Authorized Officer:

Signature:__Axthory Brash

Title:__rrrs.ces?

T - ;smteoff\Or‘PiCmumcomyona_ndgg/L
; Subscnbed and mfore 6tpe is _8( dayof &,QQ‘ ! 2045 -

? " Notary Public AA—
My commission expires a'zl 2§/ 2029
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AttachtoBid AttachtoBid AtachtoBid AttachtoBid AuachtoBid AttachtoBid AttachtoBid Attach to Bid

State of North Carolina --AFFIDAVIT B-- Intent to Perform Contract
with Own Workforce.
County of Randolph

Affidavit of A&M Construction Services Inc.

(Name of Bidder)
| hereby certify that it is our intent to perform 100% of the work required for the

Moncure Collection Center contract.
(Name of Project)

In making this certification, the Bidder states that the Bidder does not customarily subcontract elements
of this type project, and normally performs and has the capability to perform and will perform all
elements of the work on this project with his/her own current work forces; and

The Bidder agrees to provide any additional information or documentation requested by the owner in
support of the above statement. The Bidder agrees to make a Good Faith Effort to utilize minority
suppliers where possible.

The undersigned hereby certifies that he or she has read this certification and is authorized to bind the
Bidder to the commitments herein contained.

 Date; ?/j’ol/zs/ Name of Authorized Officer; /w mc/c;y

IEXRET ‘\:\,'\ Signamm: 4 L

Title_r2-es [olewf

H Stateofnor‘l'/\ Loroline , County of, ?‘Vldu//\'

Subscribed and swom to before 30 _ dayoflps! 2025
Notary Public _\Zlollu S- &A«w

My commission expires, 2 ! 25 / 20249

MBForms 2002-Revised July 2010
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CHATHAM COUNTY

— _..-—'-—-—-._:_m____-"‘-
i

Company/Firm Name 2z shown o Fecars! Tax Return

Attachment A:

Effective 7/1/24

Date of Application

4/30/25

Purchasing Division

PO Box 05

Pittabore, NC 27312

FPhone s18-345-83278
yendorgfichathsmogurtyne pov

A&M Construction Services Inc.

Alrcenate Name Wapshabe [dong butiress i)

Corpontion@ Individual I:I

ucD PamunhipD

Nen-Profit D Foster c;reD

Federsl 10 Number (SSN i Foster Care) Contact Name
g b=2065HHS Anthony Brady
Phone pumber Emad for Cantact Person

336-498-0046

anthony@amconstructionservice.com

Corporate Address (must match W-5)

Address for Remitntance

X ame

Line 1 Line 1

739 S Main Street

Line 2 Line 2

Gy Cay

Randleman

State Ip State Tip
NC 2T ST

What specific products and for services will you be providing to Chatham County?

CONCRETE AND PAVING

certificate Holder & Additional
tnsured: Chatham County

Do you have a Certificate of insurance (COI)?
your classification and attach your certification.

Minan'tyD

Disadvantange I:I

l:cs do';“o Provide copy of COL
If you are @ HUB vendor registered with the stat=wme ven tabase (SWUC), please mark

Female D

Disablad D

Address: P.O.Box 1805,
Fittsbaro, NC 27512

| hereby affirm that all information is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and | bear the reponsibility

of any error or mistake in data.

]

Signature

“ww,uﬁﬂum

(_%W-MU&.—Q B‘(‘ﬂ'LKQJU\-/

Internal Use Only Date Initials

Checkist C

Vendor iD#

Date

4/30/25

Dept Approval-Products/Services
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DATE: 4/25/25
TO: Firms Interested in the Moncure Collection Center Improvements RFB
FROM: Michele Peluso, Chatham County Procurement Manager
SUBJECT: Addendum No.l—Moncure Collection Center Improvements —
Questions from Site Visit on 4/15/25 at 2:00pm

Please include addendum acknowledgement in your submittal.

1. Q: Please confirm discrepancy on drawing for full-depth pavement repair specification; 8”
compacted ABC and 2” I-2, or 8” compacted ABC and 3" SF 9.5B.
A: Bidders should use the written specifications in the Request for Bids detailing 8”
compacted ABC and 2” I-2 or equivalent for the full depth pavement repair. I have
changed the note on the drawing and attached the revised drawing to this addendum

2. Q: Since the siding on the front of the swap shop building overlaps the concrete ramp, refer to
pictures from previous project for how to work around this.
A: Picture is included in this addendum-Attachment A.

3. Q: What type of stone should be used to replace the grass for the island?
A: As shown on the drawing and detailed in Notes 3 and 4, a portion of the island around
the compactor pad and building will receive #57 stone and the portion that currently has
bushes planted will receive white marble stone. On the drawing, the portion receiving
white marble stone is hatched.

4. Q: What are the operating hours of the collection center? When is the best time for construction
to take place?

A: Hours: Open Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday and Saturday 7 am — 7 pm. Closed:
Wednesday and Sunday.
B. Wednesday is the best day for work as the center is closed to the public. Coordination
with Kevin Lindley will be required if the work will be performed on Wednesday.
C. Busiest days are Monday and Friday.
D. If work is performed during operating hours, cone off section of work space.

5. Q: Will the dumpster be relocated for cutting?
A: Yes, the dumpster that is in the area for the new concrete pad will be removed by the
County prior to work commencing on the new concrete pad. Contractor will mark corners

where pavement will be cut and receive County approval for pad location before cutting
the existing pavement.

Chatham County Moncure Collection Center Improvements RFB 1



6. Q: How does the County plan to navigate the center not being closed for a consecutive period
long enough to allow for the concrete and asphalt to cure? Is it possible to work through Tuesday
night to allow more cure time?

A: The asphalt cure time has not been an issue on previous projects. When the work is
done on a Wednesday the center has been open regular hours the following day, for
example. The concrete pad will need to be coned off during the curing time to prevent
traffic or other disturbance to the pad before reaching adequate working strength.

7. Q: Is there a place in which lights can be plugged in?
A: No, there are no exterior outlets available in the center.

8. Q: Will there also be access to water on site?
A: Yes, there is a yard hydrant adjacent to the attendant building in the center of the site.

9. Q: Will the County require copies of disposal tickets for all other construction debris that is not
disposed of at 28 County Services Road location?
A: We will not require copies of disposal tickets.

10. Q: Please confirm the work hours are 7am-7pm.
A: See the answer to question 4.

11. Q: Please confirm that any dumpster blocking the construction area will be removed prior to
mobilization.
A: See the answer to question 5

12. Q: Is the contractor responsible for both the removal and disposal of the bushes in the island?
A: The County’s Facilities department will remove the bushes to repurpose them. If the
bushes are not removed by the time construction begins, please remove them and put
them aside for Facilities to pick up.
B: Include the bush removal in your bid in case Facilities does not remove them ahead of
time.

13. Q: Regarding the geotextile layer to be installed in the island, would Mirafi HP-570 be an
acceptable equivalent to the Mirafi 140 N?
A: For the purposes of this project, that would be an acceptable equivalent.

14. Q: Referring to milling the existing asphalt at the edges of all new and existing concrete pads and
pavement, is there a footage preference by the County (i.e. 2 feet, 4 feet, etc.)?
A: A two-foot milling width should be sufficient.

15. Q: Please specify what is being covered in the one year warranty on the living plants.
A: The one year warranty would be to replace any plants that die within one year after
the date of substantial completion. County staff will water the plants on a regular basis,
as needed.

16. Q: Are the E-verify, Iran Divestment Act and Israel Boycott forms to be submitted with the bid?
A: Yes. Certification statements are included in the addendum.

Chatham County Moncure Collection Center Improvements RFB 2



Chatham County Moncure Collection Center Improvements
Addendum Acknowledgement

BIDDER acknowledges receipt of the following ADDENDUM:

Company Name: __A&M Construction Services Inc.

Representative’s Name: _Anthony Brady

— Vo A

Date: 4/30/25

Chatham County Moncure Collection Center Improvements RFB 3



Certification Statements

E-Verify Certification required by N.C.G.S. 143-48.5 & 147-33.95

As of the date listed below, the Vendor/Contractor listed and all Vendor/Contractor’s subcontractors
certify that they are in compliance with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the North Carolina
General Statutes, including the requirement for each employer with more than 25 employees in North
Carolina to verify the work authorization of its employees through the federal E-Verify system.

Iran Divestment Act Certification required by N.C.G.S. 147-86.59

As of the date listed below, the Vendor/Contractor listed below certifies that they are not on the Iran Final
Divestment List (“List”) created by the North Carolina State Treasurer pursuant to N.C.G.S. 147-86.58.
Contractor/Vendor shall not utilize any subcontractor that is identified on the list.

Divestment from Companies that Boycott Israel Certification required by N.C.G.S 147-86.80

As of the date listed below, the Vendor/Contractor listed below certifies that (a) it is not identified on the
Israel Boycott List or any other list created by the NC State Treasurer pursuant to N.C.G.S 147-86.80 et
al, and (b) it will not take any action causing it to appear on any such list during the term of the Contract
Agreement.

/W 4/30/25

Signature Date
Anthony Brady President
Printed Name Printed Title

Chatham County Moncure Collection Center Improvements RFB 4






NEW CONCRETE PAD SECTION
NTS

/— 3"SF9.58
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N— g a8C
NEW AND FULL DEPTH REPAIR
PAVEMENT SECTION
NTS

ADD ALTERNATE 1:
DRIVEWAY PAVING
OVERLAY

1010

EXISTING

SEE CONCRETE PADS
SEE NOTE 3
NOTE 4
NEW 10'X37" /
CONCRETE PAD =15
- NEW 10'X14'
CONCRETE RAMPS
PP SEE NOTE 5
/ = ’
/% Pp &4 0 I—- /@
-..:.:..‘ .;:"1 5
BASE BID :
PAVING OVERLAY — j
[ ]
EXISTING
LIMIT OF BASE CONCRETE PADS
BID PAVING

1
2,

NOTES:

FINISHED ELEVATIONS SHALL PROVIDE POSITIVE
DRAINAGE TO QUTSIDE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.

NEW CONCRETE PAD SHALL BE POURED TO MATCH
OVERLAY GRADE AND SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH SITE
DRAINAGE OR POND WATER.

IN THE CENTER ISLAND, INSTALL 4" #57 STONE OVER
FILTER FABRIC. REMOVE EXISTING MATERIAL AS
NECESSARY TO MAKE FINISHED GRADE MATCH GRADE
OF NEW OVERLAY. INSTALL METAL EDGING BETWEEN
GRAVEL AREA AND PAVEMENT.

IN HATCHED AREA OF THE ISLAND, REPLACE EXISTING
MATERIAL WITH 4* MARBLE STONE OVER GEOTEXTILE
WITH METAL EDGING. GEOTEXTILE SHALL BE MIRAF!
140N OR EQUIVALENT. INSTALL 8 BLUE JUNIPERS IN
GALLON CONTAINERS AROUND THE PERIMETER. FINISH
GRADE SHALL MATCH FINAL OVERLAY GRADE.
CONCRETE RAMP AT SHED SHALL BE ADA COMPLIANT
AND WiLL REQUIRE A BUILDING PERMIT. CONCRETE
SHALL BE REINFORCED AND A MINIMUM OF 4" THICK AND
4000 PS).

ALL DISTURBED GRASSY AREAS WILL BE SEEDED AND
STRAWED WITH AN APPROPRIATE SEED MIX FOR THE
SEASON.

Tel (918) 642-5616

Pittsboro, North Carolina 27312

PO Box 1550 - 28 County Services Rd

D.B.<818, PG.=385
CHATHAM COUNTY, NC
CENTER TOWNSHIP

SITE SURVEY FOR CHATHAM COUNTY

MONCURE COLLECTION CENTER
2855 OLD US HIGHWAY 1
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A&MCONS-03

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

KKYSOR
DATE (MMDD/YYYY)
4/30/2025

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: [f the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provistons or be endorsed.

if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statemant on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER | SRNTACT Kira Kysor
Slant Insuranee Somices as- 2%, o (615) 620-5564 B
Knoxville, TN 37802 | E¥Ess; kira.kysor@alliant.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
iNsURER A : Selective Insurance Company of the Southeast |39926
INSURED iNsurer B : American Interstate Insurance Company 31895
A & M Construction Services, Inc INSURERC :
PO Box 4277 INSURERD :
Asheboro, NC 27204 INSURERE :
INSURERF:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

(SR TYPE OF INSURANCE ADDL BUBR POLICY NUMBER MABO T | (RBON YN uMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH GCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
| cLams-wape [ X] occur x| |s2487389 9/30/2024 | 9/30/2025 | BAMAGE TO RENTED s 500,000|
- MED EXP (Any one person) | $ 15,000
| PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | § 1'°°°'°°°|
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE | § 2,000,000
poLICY IZ' 5ESr Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER: $
A | AuToMoBILE LIABILITY | COMBINED SINGLELIMIT | ¢ 1,000,000
| X | anv auto X S 2487389 9/30/2024 | 9/30/2025 | BopiLY INJURY (Perpersen)_| $
OWNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY (NJURY (Per accident)| §
|| A onwy AT B hodenty 1 o" $
3 —
A | X | umsreuauns | X | occur EACH OCCURRENCE $ 7,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE S 2487389 9/30/2024 | 9/30/2025 | . .orcate R 7,000,000
|| loeo| |remewmons $
T X [Sohne [ [
Y PROPRIETORPARTNEREXECUTIVE @ sl [PVWONCS298622024 101172024 | 107112025 | 0 oo . 1,000,000
EXCLUBED?
Wﬁxm EL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] $ 1,000,000
DESERIPTION OF GPERATIONS bolow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS ICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Ramarks

Chatham County Is lncluded as addltlonal Insured as respects General Llablllly and

maxutmmd more space ls

d
o policles as requlren%,ynv?riuen contract or agreement.

Pittsboro, NC 27312

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCF11 ATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
gga;hoaﬂ; g;;unty ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
X

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

7.«- 4‘4‘—.@&:

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
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The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



